MARIPOSA COUNTY

Administration + 209-966-3222

RESOLUTION - ACTION REQUESTED 2014-268
MEETING: June 17,2014

TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Rick Benson, County Administrative Officer
RE: Ferguson Rock Slide

RECOMMENDATION AND JUSTIFICATION:

Resolution Continuing the Local Emergency Due to Landslides on Highway 140 En
Route to Yosemite National Park.

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

In early April of 2006 a rock slide began on Highway 140 (known as the Ferguson
Rock Slide) as a result of rains. The slide continued for the next several weeks and in
May of 2006 a major slide gave way and covered Highway 140 closing the Highway
until temporary bridges could be installed.

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Do not continue the local emergency

CAO RECOMMENDATION
Requested Action Recommended

Mary Hogson, Deputy CAO 6/9/2014

RESULT: ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Janet Bibby, District III Supervisor
SECONDER: Lee Stetson, District I Supervisor

AYES: Stetson, Jones, Bibby, Cann, Carrier



